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Pioneer German settlers of the Cypressville community, later known as Cypress Creek, 
formed a school district in 1879. The original frame schoolhouse was replaced by this 
structure in 1908. Built of limestone quarried on Otto Lich's property, it was completed 
under the supervision of stonemasons Charles and Otto Bartel. Classes were held in 
the Cypress Creek School until 1942, when it was consolidated with the Comfort School 
District. Recorded Texas Historic Landmark – 1982 
 
 
Driving Directions:  from Center Point, N 7.2 miles on Stoneleigh Rd. 
 
GPS Coordinates:   30º00.993N & 98º58.647W 
 
UTM Easting: 502454 /  UTM Northing: 3320602 


